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Deer Park

Ady Road

Street, Maryland 21154

This two story frame dwelling is located on a hill overlooking the
Deer Creek valley. The house faces south and is of the Georgian style.

Deer Park is known as the home of Ignatius Wheeler, Jr. and its
measurements match those given on| the 1798 Direct Federal Tax List. A
date carved into the joist is 1741.

The house is rather plain on|the exterior but inside, and especially
in the southeast room, are fine examples of eighteenth century decorative
wooden trim, including carved cornices in the '"Wall of Troy'" design.

The kitchen wing, shown in a floor plan of the house in Henry C. Forman's
0ld Manor Houses and Plantations,|was razed in the middle of this century.

Deer Park has been closely connected with Roman Catholicism in this country.
The Wheeler family was deeply religious and instrumental in the building of
this county's first church, St. Ignatuis at Hickory. It is believed that one
room of Deer Park had been set aside for the celebration Mass for the Wheeler

family and their neighbors.
(]
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- [ DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Deer Park is a two story, frame dwelling, located on a hill overlooking
Deer Creek Valley. The original front faces south.

Presently five bays by two, Old Manor Houses of Maryland, published in
1931, has a picture revealing that, at the time of publication, the north
side, at least, was the only three bays. The article states that the house
had "small windows because there was a tax on glass at the time of the building."
The new windows are six lights over six and so evenly spaced it is difficult
to imagine this large house having had only three bays. But the 1931 picture
does not completely solve the mystery of Deer Park's windows. The 1798 Federal
Tax list mentions that there were four windows of 24 lights. The larger 12/12
sashes would account for the house being only three bays and the amount of
windows is right for a three bay house with a center through hall. But there
is little hope at this time of obtaining any information concerning this
possibility.

The principle facade, as mentioned, faces south. The entrance on this
side has been altered to include a six light transom and sidelights of four
panes each. The door has six moulded panels. The corresponding door appears
to be original., This door is shorter and wider and has four moulded panels.

The roof of this house is gable flank and covered with slate., It has
box cornices and wide eaves. A corbeled brick chimney is located at each
inside gable end. There had originally been double chimneys on the outside
ends as well as a chimney on the demolished kitchen wing.

The present owner told us that when the former owners-the Webster family-
removed and replaced the siding on the house in 1930, they discovered that
the walls were packed with red clay. Mr. Webster told Dr. Swahn that they
also discovered a date carved into one of the joists. The date carved into
the joist was 1741.

A kitchen wing and passage had been located on the west side of the main
house. This was of considerable size and was also mentioned on the 1798
Federal Tax list. Measurements given for this unit were 20' x 36'. This
kitchen had had a massive cooking fireplace on its west wall and a dirt floor.
The present owner informed us that while he was digging a ditch for the
underground electrical wiring of his office located west of the house many
articles of interest were encountered. Foundations of the kitchen and passage
are covered but careful archeological inspection could possibly yield information
concerning the local material culture of the eighteenth century. 5
Inside this house is two rooms deep with a center through hall. The hallway
is said to still have the original floor. The hallway has wainscoting. There
are modillioned cofnices and moulded panelling on the underside of the second
run of stairs. The stairway itself has a turned, pegged newel post, turned
balusters, and ornamental brackets. The stairs have low risers. Doorways in -
the hall have shouldered architraves.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Deer Park is known as the home of Ignatius Wheeler, Jr., a large landholder in

‘northern Harford County.

Deer Park itself contained more than 1700 acres.

Col. Wheeler

had been an officer in the Harford Militia during the American Revolution an@ served

in the Maryland legislative as a delegate during the 1786 and 1787 terms.

, 'is said to have been built in 1742.

Ignatius Wheeler's family came to Harford County in 1715.
his home on what is known as Goat Hill; the location is
He was the grandson of John Wheeler

» Benjamin Wheeler, built
southeast of U.S. Route
who arrived in Maryland

J—

There is reason to

1 in the Kalmia|section.
from Debtford, anland, in 1651.

His home

His grandfather,

believe that Benjamin Wheeler's plantation house existed on

oat Hill when, together with 100 acres| of Wheeler's and Clark's Contrivance, it was

' sold in 1920 to a doctor from Baltimore.

An attempt by the ogmer to put a basement

under one section of the old house caused some of the walls of the house to collapse,

area residents claim.

erected on the site.

As a result, the house was razed completely and a new home

It is believed by many that the home that once stood on Goat Hill was used as

a Mass House for the Catholic families of the area.
had a room set aside for the celebration of Mass as well.

Deer Park is also thought to have
It is thought that the

drawing room of this house had been used as a private chapel where Wheeler, his family

*and neighbors worshipped.
, the priest.

Another room is said to have been set aside for the use of

The house has been altered on the éxterior; windows have been added and the kitchen

. wing demolished but mugh of the amazingly fine interior wood work remains.

The large

hallway and drawing room are wainscoted and the ceilings are bordered with heavy,

carved cornices in'the '"Wall of Troy" design.

Measurementg for this house match
. Federal Tax List.
Century, also matched the 1798 dimensions.

These are also modillioned.

xactly the measurements on the 1798 Direct
The kitchen wing, demolished in the first half of the Twentieth
Foundations of the kitchen and passage

are covered but careful archeological i#spaction could possibly yield information

concerning the local material culture of the eighteenth century.

A weaver's shop and

a blacksmith shop had also been present| at Deer Park at the time of the 1798 Tax List.

—

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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of Maryland, 1931.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _90, Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Deer Park is bounded by Ady Road on the east; Minebranch Road on the southj; the

property of Hugh J. Laird on the North; and the property of Hayes Street Associates,
Ltd. on the west,

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

SUSTE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY )
¥
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Susan M. Deeney, Field Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
ion S v
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
S i 838-6000, ext. 207
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air f'mﬂ_m&—.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438



Physical Appearance continued

! NA-90
|

Ceiling height on the first elevation of this house is 10'2"; on the
second elevation, 7'. vr

The southeast room contains a fine example of eighteenth century, decorative,
wooden trim. The diagonal, brick-lined fireplace, located in the northeast
corner of the room, has fluted pilasters, a modillioned cornice, scrolled shelves,
fasciated trim and dog ears. The room has paneled wainscoting and modillioned
cornices. A closet in the south east| corner has an arched opening. The bookcases
on the north wall were added in the 1930-40's.

|

Much of the original woodwork has been removed from the northeast room.
The room's moulded cornice is said tﬁ be originale. A fireplace in the southeast
corner has moulded paneling. H

The southwest room has some of the original floor left. A fire destroyed
much of the ornamental woodwork here. What remained after the fire was removed
and is stored in the attic. The fireplace in this room, now diagonal, had
originally been flush with the wall. | The window in this room is recent. The
door is very old and is thought to have been on another building of the estate.
It is made of diagonal, beaded boards and has iron strap hinges.

The northwest room has been compFetely remodeled and has a new diagonal fireplace.

In the attic there are pegged be?ms. These are scored with Roman numerals.
There is a four light casement window at each end.

The basement of this house is lighted. Diagonal fireplace supports are
visible on the east end of the cellar, On each side of the support is an
unusval rectangular indentation, apprpximataing the size of a basement window
opening. ’
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Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Equity:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Dguity:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Ruth X. McNabb, widow
Frederick H. Swahn and Sarah D., wife
"The Deer Park' 90 acres

Zero, Inc.
D. Paul McNabb and Ruth E., wife
"The Deer Park'" 90 acres

D. Paul McNabb and Ruth E., wife
Zero, Inc.

Mary F. Webster, widow
D. Paul McNabb
"The Deer Park'' 90 acres

Letcher M. Joines and Amy E., wife
W. Harry Webster and Mary F., wife

B. Frank Webster, single
Letcher M. Joines and Amy E., wife
""The Deer Park"

Thomas He. Robinson, trustee
B. Frank Webster

Henry D. Farnandis, complainant
Laura D. Ady and others, defendant
Thomas H. Robinson, trustee

Henry D. Farnandis, trustee
Laura D. Ady and others
"The Deer Park” 10C =zcres

Henry A. Silver, complainant
Laura Ady, adminstrator of William M. Ady
and other were defendants

Henry D. Farnandis, trustee
"Deer Park" 3% acres more or less
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Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
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Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Susan Scott and William G. Scott, complainants
Daniel Scott, defendants
Henry Farnandis, trustee

George H. Williams, trustee
Otho Scott
"Deer Park' 33 acres more or less

Samuel Brown
Evan P, Ellicott, his heirs

Ignatius Wheeler, trustee
Samuel Brown
Deer Park

Samuel Brown
Bennett Wheeler

Bennrett ‘heeler
Samuel Brown

Ignatius YWheeler
Samuel Brown
"Deer Park"
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